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Addendum No. 1 
 
Date: April 5, 2024 
To: All Proposers 
From: Jose Perez, Assistant Transit Manager 
Subject: RFP20240315YARTS Consultant to Prepare a Short-Range Transit Plan 
 
Proposers: This Addendum issued by YARTS supersedes the language in the RFP. Any part of the RFP not 
addressed in this Addendum remains unaffected, and the original RFP language stands.  
 

The following changes were made to Section 1.4 RFP Scheduled Activities 
Please note the changes are shown in red and italicized text. 

 
To the extent achievable, the following schedule shall be used for the procurement process. YARTS 
reserves the right to modify the dates below as necessary. 
 

a. RFP Distributed  March 15, 2024 
b. Questions/Clarifications due via email by  March 29, 2024, 12:00 p.m. 
c. Addendum(s) and Responses Posted by  April 5, 2024 
d. Deadline to Submit Proposal via Email April 19, 2024, 12:00 p.m. 
e. Evaluations/Selection April 22 – May 10, 2024 
f. Virtual Interviews  May 21 – May 22, 2024 
g. Notice of Intent to Negotiate May 30, 2024 
h. Notice of Intent to Award June 20, 2024 
i. Governing Board Approval of Contract July 29, 2024 
j. Notice of Award July 30, 2024 
k. Contract Execution/Notice to Proceed August 1, 2024 

 
Questions and Responses 

Please note that proposer questions are written verbatim and YARTS’s responses are provided in red 
and italicized text. 

 
1. Section C of the Scope of Work – Integration with Yosemite National Park Shuttle Services – Can you 

provide more detail for this task? Does this include an analysis of the feasibility of YARTS operating 
and managing the Yosemite Park Shuttles? Consolidation of these two services could be a study on 
its own. Has the groundwork already been laid? Or is this an analysis of providing better connections 
to Park Shuttles?  
 
This is a quick analysis of how YARTS may be able to take advantage of scheduling with meeting 
shuttle schedules so passengers can seamlessly transfer from one service to another. 
 

2. Schedule – We see from the RFP that the study is anticipated to commence in August of this year 
and extend for roughly one year, with the option of an additional one-year extension. Would a 
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proposal be considered if the project did not commence until the fall of 2024 and was completed by 
the end of 2025?  
 
Yes. 

 
3. Is there a ballpark budget available for this project?  

 
The budget for this project is $165,000. 


